Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor
DATE: L cember7, 2021

RE: Appointments to the Board of Equalization

Pursuant KPB 5.12.052(A), | hereby submit my recommendation for confirmation
by the Borough Assembly, of the following appointments to the Board of
Equalization.

The following applicants meet the required quadlifications, and are residents of
the Kenai Peninsula Borough. Please find the attached applications for your
review:

Applicant Seat Term Expirag
Chris Van Slyke A December 31, 2024
James Baisden Alternate Seat A December 31, 2023

Thank you.
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From: Kenai Peninsula Borough <webmaster@borough.kenai.ak.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Blankenship, Johni; Turner, Michele
Subject: New submission from 'Board of Equalization Membership Application’

Seat Choice

Seat A —Term to Expire December 31, 2024
Name

Chris Van Slyke

Mailing Address

PO Box 622

Mail_City

Soldotna

Mail_State

Alaska

Mail_2Zip

99669

My Residence Address is DIFFERENT from my Mailing Address
Residence Address

47215 Eagle Ridge Court

Res_City

Kenai

Res_State

Alaska

Res_Zip

99611



Email

vanslykec21@gmail.com

Work Phone

{Work:value}

Home Phone

907-252-1011

Mobile

907-252-1011

Expertise

Real Estate Licensee, Century 21 Realty Solutions
S lotna, 1ska — 2016-present

*Helping the residents of the Kenai Peninsula achieve their goals in Real Estate by using cutting edge tools and industry
expertise to provide a valuable experience during individual transactions

*Achieved Accredited Buyer’'s Representative designation from the National Association of REALTORS

*Member of the Kenai Peninsula Association of REALTORS, Alaska Association of REALTORS, National Association of
REAI )RS, and the Real Estate Buyer’s Agent Council

*Alaska Association of REALTORS Board of Directors Grievance Panelist, Kenai Peninsula Association of REALTORS Board

of Directors Professional Standards Key Work Group Chair
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Seat Choice

Kenai Peninsula Borough <webmaster@borough.kenai.ak.us>
Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:20 PM

Blankenship, Johni; Turner, Michele

New submission from 'Board of Equalization Membership Application'

Alternate Seat A — Term to Expire December 31, 2023

Name
James Baisden
Mailing Address

1330 Chinook Drive

Mail_City
Kenai
Mail_State
AK
Mail_Zip
99611

Residence Address
Res_City

Res_State

Res_2Zip

Email

I l.com
Work Phone
{Work:value}

Home Phone



907. 3286

Mobile

907598011

Expertise

| own the Baisden Group, LLC, that was established to buy and manage residential property. | have owned and managed
short term rental property. Retired as the Borough Chief of Staff after 3 years in the position were | interacted with the
assessing, planning, and the borough land management departments on a daily basis. Recently elected to the Kenai City

Council and appoin | to the Airport Commission.
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